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From: Mayor Jos Mitchell <Jos.Mitchell@redland.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 8:00:00 AM 
To: Cr Jason Colley <jason.colley@redland.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: ALGA motions 
 
Good morning Jason 
 
I didn’t see any other RCC councillors in the afternoon session yesterday. I saw the CEO seated with 
the General Manager Organisational Services. 
 
There were many council representatives in the auditorium. I was surrounded by mayors who were 
seated with their EO’s.  
 
The LGAQ provided a summary of suggestions in line with policy positions. 
 

 
Regards 
 
Cr Jos Mitchell  
Mayor of Redland City  
Redland City Council   
P +617 3829 8623  

  

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the  
lands and seas where I work. I pay my respects  
to Elders, past, present and future.  
 
From: Cr Jason Colley <jason.colley@redland.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 25 June 2025 4:33 PM 
To: Mayor Jos Mitchell <Jos.Mitchell@redland.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: ALGA motions 
 
Good afternoon Mayor,  
 
I have found the debate of motions put forward by local governments this afternoon to be quite 
interesting.  
 
I also noticed representatives of various Councils were sitting together discussing these items in 
order to assist the delegate with their vote.  
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Are you able to facilitate this for our cohort for future sessions, please?  
 
Thank you, 
Jason  
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